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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   Chair Remke and Commissioners Casher, Eskovitz, Wasserman, and Wynne  
 
FROM:   Lynda Cassady, Chief of Technical Assistance Division  
   
SUBJECT:  FPPC Form 700 (Form 700A, Form 700U), Statement of Economic Interests and  
   The Form 700 Reference Pamphlet 
 
DATE:   November 3, 2014 
 
   
Attached for your approval are the 2014/15 Statement of Economic Interests forms and instructions. 
The forms and instructions have been revised to reflect current dates and filing deadlines.  This year, 
several technical format changes were made to address commonly omitted information from individuals 
completing the form on paper.  The changes are expected to result in more accurate reporting and 
reduce the number of amendment requests sent by filing officers and FPPC staff.  The gift limit amount 
will be updated after the meeting along with any page number references.   The gift reporting 
instructions were updated by the Legal Division.   
 
We made the forms available for public review and comment in early October by posting them on the 
Commission’s website.  On the attached drafts, text marked in yellow indicates the changes made since 
the 2013/14 form and text marked in green indicates changes made during the public comment period.   
 
I recommend your approval of the following: 
 
Form 700—Statement of Economic Interests 
Form 700 Reference Pamphlet 
Form 700-A—Auditors, Claims Managers/Adjusters 
Form 700-U—University Principal Investigators 
 
  


